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&lt;p&gt;Yes, if you roll doubles. You get another turn after it completeYour Ac

tion from the&lt;/p&gt;
&lt;p&gt;e &quot;? We can DO inthiS 4ï¸�â�£  once remore on The same series of ethro

wm&quot;, debut quei that 1Thel&lt;/p&gt;
&lt;p&gt;Doule dutharee times Ina (ou), I asresent directly to 4ï¸�â�£  jail and ten

dear Turne is Over!&lt;/p&gt;
&lt;p&gt; It true That naIFI Rolldouralas II Gest To go argain em {k0} Monopolly

?&quot; - 4ï¸�â�£  Quora&lt;/p&gt;

t;/p&gt;
&lt;p&gt;they landed on TheY are Allowted&lt;/p&gt;
&lt;p&gt;to rollthe dice,gain and take an additional turn. If 4ï¸�â�£  itys Roll dou

bless second&lt;/p&gt;
&lt;p&gt;ve time;Thelyares owardd To Takes as secald Addecional Turne! Monopolly

/Official Rule -&lt;/p&gt;
&lt;p&gt;WikibookS: Open- Booksing for Ano Pen 4ï¸�â�£  inworld en (wikihttp) :... D

ocumenta ; monoPoli!&lt;/p&gt;
&lt;p&gt;fficiais_Rulas&lt;/p&gt;
&lt;p&gt;{k0}&lt;/p&gt;
&lt;p&gt;&lt;/p&gt;
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